

render. Ten minutes after he had talked with the reporters the insurgent leader had his chief diplomatic aide. Adolfo Diaz, on the telephone and was tell-ing him what he believed to be the situation

ESTRADA WANTS MARINES. To his aid, Gen. Estrada declared



which time the mother has gone hope-lessly insanc and she and her bables

#### have almost starved to death. "I shall raise your bond from \$500 to

"I shall raise your bond from \$500 to \$1,000," continued the court, and then be delivered an excortation that made Fowler turn as white as a sheet as he sat with bowed head and took it all. "You had no excuse whatever for your actions," said Judge Bowman, "and the story toid by your wife and her poor, old father and mother would make any decent man's blood boll. The evidence proved conclusively that you deserted your wife and children and left them in a filthy, tumbled-down shack, in Huntington, Diah, Last Aug-ust she hore her fourth child, after she had been driven mad by grief and wor-ry over seeing her little ones without Elder John Henry Smith to Address ust she hore her fourth child, after she had been driven mad by grief and wor-ry over secing her little ones without food. The sides of the hut were filled with large chinks, and the cold winds swept through the place and chilled your wife and hables. They didn't even have a bed to sleep on. They were act-ually dying from starvation when Mr. Broberg, her father, went down from Sait Lake City and found them. She was wandering about the outskirts of the town, raving crazy, and she and the children were in rags and almost nude. "I greatly regret that I can not deal with your case further. In my opinion, the law does not provide for sufficient purishment for creatures of your class. There are lots of men now in the peni-tentiary who have more real manhood in their hearts than you. "And I want to say that other men with ti they ever get up before me for mistreating and deserting their families, them. "Any man who will desert his wife, when he knows that she is about to be-orome a mother, and leave her alone without a cent to support four children, is so depraved and cowardly and low STRIKE SITUATION St. Paul, Dec. 11.—There was no ma-terial change in the switchmen's strike situation today, according to reports from railroad officials and strikers. The executive council of the state federation of labor will hold a meet-ing tomorrow morning, when it is expected that resolutions will be adopted extending the moral and tinancial support of the federation to striking switchmen. President F. T. Hawley of the switchmen's union, is expected back in strike headquarters here tomorrow morning.

### PUBLIC LAND FRAUDS.

In the matter of public land fraud prosecution the attorney-general makes clear his determination in no respect to abate the effort to undo, so far as may be, the frauds "which have been for so long a time perpetrated in the procuring for private individuals of portions of the public domain contrary to the conditions under which Congress-has authorized these lands to be pa-tented." tented.

Meeting in Second Ward. There will be a special musical pro-gram rendered at the sacrament service in the Second ward chapel tomorrow evening, and Elder John Henry Smith of the quorum of apostles will speak Among the musical numbers will be solos by John P. Robinson and Robert H. Siddoway, and singing by the choir. STRIKE SITUATION

that the Americans should send more marines extore, as Vesques apparent-by had outfanked him. Estrada also excreased the opinion that a request bould be made of the United States overnment for protection to the 150 Americans in Blueffolds. Diar tushed to U.S. Consul Moffat missured him that Commander Ship-ey's marines of the cruiser Des Moines with their six rapid-fire guns, would be able to control the situation bere in the event that the loyal army could addenly surprise the city. It was recalled today that Maor Even of the government envoys at resterday's conference, was the man

esterday's conference, was the man 'ho surveyed the telegraph line across the country and that none knows bet-ter the hidden ways, through the for-sits, swamps and hills. If President Taft is detormined that

If President Tart is determined that Zelaya shall be deressed it is believed here that the United States forces will find active participation in the firuggie necessary. Apparently Gen, Estrada has reached the stage where he feels that the situation is critical. Unless the Americans are prepared to assume an active and supreme con-trol

t present Commander Shipley dts further orders from Admiral ball.

Kimball, All idea of the enemy attacking forilfied Rama has been abandoned. The truce which covered the confer-mes of the government envoys and which was said to have "---m arraneed to further conceal the, march of Ze-laya's men through the hills towards Bluefields, is at an end. At the conference, Zelaya's repre-entatives used every pretext to delay coming to the point, and when the conference came to an end, it was



tends the publication of the Christmas News, local advertisers are respectfully requested to furnish copy intended for that edition NO LATER THAN TUESDAY, 14th INST.

New York, Dec. 10.—The American Ice. company was found guilty Ioday in the supreme coart: of restricting competition in and attempting to create a monopoly of the sale of ice. The jury was out one hour and 40 minutes, and, when the foremant an-nounced the verdict, the court im-mediately imposed the mamixum sen-tence of 56,000 fine under provisions of the Donnelly anti-monopoly law of this state.

the Donnelly anti-monopoly law of this state. The conviction is the first under the new law and will probably be fought to the highest court in the state. The significance of the verdict lies mo so much in the relatively trivial amount of the fine imposed as in the intimations made by John B. Stanch-field of counsel for the defense that a finding against the company, which he said, supples eight million customers, would mark the first step in its alti-mate dissolution. The American Ice company, though tried under the laws of New Jersey for 40 million dollars and later taken over by the American Ice Se-curities company of the same state, after a drastle re-organization.

## COPPER MERGER MAY **BE EXPECTED VERY SOON**

New York, Dec. 11.-Indications today were that official announcement of the first step in the proposed merger of head particles of the proposed merger of the new properties might be expect-ed shortly. The Nevada Consolidated Copper com-pany, the Utah Copper company and the Boston Consolidated Copper com-pany, the Utah Copper company are added to have been practically closed and an official statement of the terms is expected early next wee. The present indications the terms is consolidated by the Utah on a basis of the vand one-hair shares to one and the New and one-hair shares to one share of Utah slock.

## TONG WAR VICTIMS NOW NUMBER EIGHT

Oakland, Cal., Dec. 11.—The list of dead in the bloody tong war between the Yees and the On-Yicks was in-creased by one this morning, making the total eight. Shortly before 2 oclock the body of Yoe On a member of the Yee family was found, in the hallway of a house at Fifth and Harrison streets in the heart of Chinatown, with four bul-let wounds in his head. Several strang-highbinders believed to be imported gunfighters are under surveillance.



# 

## PREST. JOHN R. WINDER.

Eighty-nine years ago today Presi- | spent in the enjoyment of games, songs, dent John R. Winder was born at Bid-denham, Kent, England, and after a take a prominent part life of unceasing activity the venerable

In spite of the fact that \$9 summer Church leader is once more allowed the privilege of meeting the members of his have passed over his head, Presiden Winder is actively engaged every day family in social reunion this evening. This meeting in commemoration of the in the duties of his calling as a member passing of another milestone in the of the First Presidency, and takes a journey of his life, will take place at the home of President Winder on West livelier interest in what is passing about him than many a younger man. His Temple street. Only members of the wonderful memory of events and grasp family will be present and they will gather in time for a sumptuous din-ner which will be zerved at 6 o'clock. After dinner is over the evening will be

CHRISTMAS NEWS PRIZE WINNERS.

The committee having in charge the awarding of the prizes offered for the best story and poem submitted for The Christmas News, reports as follows:

Fifty dollars cash prize for the best story, awarded to Edyth Ellerbeck Read for her story entitled "Santa's Understudy." This is the fourth time that Mrs. Read has been awarded a prize.

Other contributions warmly commended by the committee are: "Abda, The Youngest Shepherd," by A. B.; "A Christmas Blessing," by M. S. D.; "A Christmas Reconciliation," by "Barbara;" "Mary Holland's Christmas," by R. H. W.; "Love's Conquest," by "Florence;" and "Brineo," by "R."

Twenty-five dollars cash prize for the best poem, to the author of "The Paradise Quest," whose name is at present unknown, owing to the failure of identification envelop to reach the committee. The writer will be required to submit satisfactory proofs of authorship. Other poems commended by the committee are: "The Babe of Bethlehem," by Contest 1909; "The Birth of Faith," by Julia; "The Light that Leads," by Lynde, and "A Christmas Thought," by L. M. N. X.

Savannah, Dec. 11.—Although hun-dreds of armed men assisted the police last night in the search for a negro be-lieved to have been the murderer of Mrs. Eliza Gribble, an aged white wom-an, and her daughter, Mrs. Carrie Ohl-ander, and to have fatally injured Mrs. Maggie Hunter, the fugitive is still at harze. Maggie Hunter, the lightly is suff ac-large. All of the victims had been cut or stabbed with a knife and then their heads crushed with some blunt instru-ment, presumably an axe. Mrs. Hunter, despite her frightful in-jurier, is thought to have a chance for

ARMED MEN HUNTING

SPECIAL MUSICAL SERVICE.

Meeting in Second Ward.

**REMAINS ABOUT SAME** 

FOR DOUBLE MURDERER

juries, is thought to have a chance for recovery. Mrs. Gribble was 72 years old, Mrs. Oblander was 45 years old and former-y lived in Montgomery, Ala, where she left her husband three years ago. Mrs. Hunter is 35 years of age. She also left her husband. The statement today of Mrs. Maggie Hunter, who was attacked and left for dead yesterday at the same time that Mrs. Eliza Gribble and her daugh-ther, Mrs. Carrie Oblander, were killed, that it was her husband, J, Hunter, who attacked her, today led the police to re-arrest Huntor and he is being held under strong guard.

#### TRANSPORT PRAIRIE FLOATED.

Philadelphia, Dec. 11.—The trans port Prairie which went aground in the Delaware river on the night to Dec. 6, while proceeding down the river with 700 marines for Centra America was floated at 1:15 a. m

ing a national law providing for in-determinate sentences, and a modifica-tion of the statute fixing the punish-ment for embezzlement or misapplica-tion of the funds of a national bank at imprisonment for five years. The attorney-general refers to the unsatisfactory samitary conditions at the District of Columbia jail, which he says is a reproach to the national gov-ermment, and he earnestly recommends an appropriation adequate to make necessary improvements.

FROZEN BODY OF MURDERED CHILD FOUND

Detroit, Dec. 11.—The murder of Helen Brown, 13-years-old. of 271 Third avenue, was revealed today by the finding of the child's haif frozen body in Whitman's truck yards. The child's face and head were cut and battered and there was evidence that she had been mistreated. The girl's mother sent her last eve-ning to visit an aunt. Mrs. Brown appealed to the police early today when she learned that her daughter had started home from the aunt's. When found the girl evidently had been dead several hours. Finger marks on her throat indicated that she had been chocked. The was gathered during the day at the scene of the murderer should be caught but no serious disorder was reported.

What the Mines and Smelters Have Done During 1909 In Development, Dividends and Output, Will be exhaustively narrated in THE CHRISTMAS NEWS **Next Saturday**